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Stubbs Tax

From: Florida Department of State [FL_DOS_Corpaorations@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:50 PM

To: stubbstaxservice@gmail.com

Subject: Official 2014 Annual Report Notice for: L & N HOME REPAIR SPECIALIST LL C

Official Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations
2014 Annual Report Notice

The 2014 Annual Report is now due for:

I & N HOME REPAIR SPECIALISTLL C
LO50G00032256

To file your 2014 Annual Report, simply go to the Division of Corporations' website, www.sunbiz.org and file online.

Please note: If you file after May 1st, you will incur a $400 non-negotiable late fee. Failure to file this report will

result in the administrative dissolution or revocation of this entity on the 4th Friday in September.
All Corporations, Limited Liability Companies and Limited Partnerships must file an Annual Report to maintain
"active” status and avoid administrative dissolution or revocation. Filing instructions are available on the website,

and you may pay by credit card, check or through a sunbiz account.

Do not be misled by other websites. Go to www.sunbiz.crg and you will see a banner at the top of the screen

stating 'Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations'.

File now; it is easy, quick and secure.

"File Early, Florida"
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

L & N HOME REPAIR SPECIALIST LLC

{Name of Limited Liability Company)

SUBJECT:

The enclosed Articles of Dissolution and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

MARTIN STUBBS

{Name of Person)

MARTIN STUBBS TAX & FINANCIAL SERVICES

{Firm/Company)

1536 KINGSLEY AVE STE 121

(Address)

ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

(City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Martin Stubbs 904 278-0117

{Name of Person) (Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

$25.00 Filing Fec and Certificate of Dissolution $55.00 Filing Fee, Certificate of Dissolution &
Certified Copy (additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, F1. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited liability company is

L & N HOME REPAIR SPECIALIST LLC

04-01-2005 and assigned

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on

L 05000032256

3. The delayed cffective date the dissolution if not cffective on the date of filing; 01-08-2014

document number

4, A description of occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
605.0707, Florida Statutes, (copy 605.0707 on back cover letter).

Operational expenses out weighed revenue generated by the business. Unable fo obtain customer base large enough to show a profit,

—

5. If there are no members, enter the name and address of the person appointed to wind up the company’s
Martin Stubbs of Martin Stubbs Tax & Financial Services

1536 KINGSLEY AVE. STE 121
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

activities and affairs;

6. Signaturc of an authorized person or if there are no members, the signature of the person appointed and listed
above to wind up the company’s activities and affairs:

Signature Printed Name
W Mafian, m /WML St bbs

FILING FEE: $25.00
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